
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 

7/27/2018 11:48:19 AM 

To: Chris Holmquist (cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Dennis Kanuk 

(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com] 

Subject: RE: IBEC Update 

Chris and Dennis, 

I sent the information for a webex meeting at 2:00. That said, with your presentation of the current design at yesterday 
morning's meeting, do we need to have the call at 2.:00 today"? I can't recall offhand if there were other issues we 
wanted to cover or discuss. 

Please let me know. 

BB 

Brian D. Boxer, AiCP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: Brian Boxer 
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 5:46 PM 
To: Brian Boxer; Chris Holmquist (cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
Subject: IBEC Update 
When: Friday, July 27, 2018 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Web Ex to be sent prior to call 

n meeting in my Webex Personal Roon1 

Join frorn a video conferencing systern or application 
Dia! 

You can also diai -:md enter yolff m1111ber» 

If you are the you can aiso enter- your host Plf\J in yoLT video confer·encing rn· app!ication to stati the 




